Figs. 20 & 21 The Medical Suparintendent’s
Houds 185, The vearandah and treelliswork ace
& Victorian sdditions to tha aarlier building.

[Photas:

Fobbeno Island Collectios 8 A Library)

8. 2% THE CLUOB BOUSE : FOGMERLY MEDTCAL BUFERINTEADANT " 5
BOTSE

Tasoan b o = Churoh Etxest
Constructed: early 1840°s

Stylistioally and iIn plan-fors this howse appears to ba
sontemporanasds with the Anglicap parsonsga {sea 8,331, The
first ¥adicel Supecintandent sucoseded the Militavy Comnander of
the Ialand in 1846 when this building b hig gasid v BT
Wright had, bowever, been sppolnted as permanent sorgecn to
Eoblben Island in 1842, It therefore seams probable that this
building was bullt at that tine.

Later a large pervicos and stable wing alss adiacent to the
Ernﬂnm'- Chuarch Strest still shosm om tha 1905 pap which has bean
emoll ke,

Tha main fackde of the bullding faced the sas and extensive park
which iz now the oricket ground. Tha old jatty Euilt in 1827 and
tha flagpole wars &lso mited below this houss, The jotty blew
dowm Lo 1865,

At prasent, the origioal form of this milding iz alpsst
complétaly concmaled. A larga imitaticn “holbal® pabla hag Been
Bullt abowe the central getranse door and the Lo varandah in
Lront has been conpletely enclosed with nodaen steel windows with
theé parapet cornlce moulding exbended above it. Tha bBullding is
plastacsd and painted pink. Its construcktion material 18 Enkows
but is Almoet cectailnly stonae.



indications of the original form can be found in the room on the
1eft hand side of the old entrance door which has a cast iron
fireplace with a timber surround with bull's eye cornar
mouldiags. There are double ddors te the verandah. The central
pacsage has a ceiling rosette and a fine moulded cornice.
Beneatn the new entrance is said to be a cellar with unlighted
ieolation .cells containing shackles and other restraints for
violent prisoners but this was not inspected.

Considarable unsympathetic internal modification has taken place
to accommodate the present function. The 1846 diagrammatic plan
{llustrated below is, howaver, still identifiable and the doors
and architraves are in good condition

fthis is one of the three identifiable earliest buildings on the
island. It must originally have been very handsome and should be
restored to its original form for which there is good evidence.
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Fig, 22 {left) 1846 plan of the Medical suparintendantna house
{Archives C O 4372}
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Fig, 22 (left) 1846 plan of the Medical Superintendent's house
(Rrchives C 0 4372)
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Bota:

8.2 Terracs of staff heuses
<1900

8.28  Robben Island Club

' early TB40s

B.30b memerial

1870

8.31a  Offfces and single
quarters ¢1900

8.3le Bingle quarters
<1900

8.35  staff house
1870s

8.38  shop ?includes part
of old building

8.39 Trust Bank
prebably 1870s

8.76 Terrace of staff
housing 1877

8.78 Semi-detached staff
houses 718603

Figs. 13 & 14

1905



View from belfry - see striped stoep roof of Medical Officers house. Note also the park to the south of the building.
BRN 146292: Elsa Witt's albums: miscellaneous (circa 1920)



Medical officer's residence from cricket field
BRN 146292: Elsa Witt's albums: sport (circa 1920)
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. ROBBEN ISLAND FROM THE G. M. SMITH ROBBENEILAND VAN DIE
LANDING STAGE . 6 181 MNLEGPLEKAAF

Painting by GM Smith 1872 with annotations by Elsa de Witt (SA Library)




'Village' showing close up of medical officers house with croquet court in front
Elsa Witt Alboum BRN 146292 (circa 1920)
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1846. Layout plan of the hospital
buildings on Robben Island by Major
Wolfe with doctor’'s house on the right.
The site is drawn as a rectangle and lies
diagonally opposite the church. (CO
4372Ino. 17)
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urvived as part of the female asylun until ¢1900
vhen it vas replaced by building 8.3fa still existing

present school huilding 10,6 T O
Male chrénic sick
ly overseers' semi-detached houses
incorporated into Male Asylun; now demolished

Leper hospital - not shom on 1846 map
later PAD workshops and yard; now denolished

previously overseer's house; now demolished

;_MY possibly stables and fish house

The Church is shown with invard
wa;l.lsmid!isreflectedmanearlypajntmg

1858. Sketch showing layout of hospital buildings. Side of surgeon superintendent’s quarters shown on the right (CO729/no 226)




1890. Plan showing drains and water leadings. Surgeon’s property (buildings and gardens) are shown. Since 1846 the backyard has been extended
on the east side. The building opposite has also been extended. There are additional structures on the north side. A wall extends around the
property. A diagonal path leads up to the house. A stoep encircles the front of the house on three sides. (M3/528)

12



REFERENGCE.

1 Chief & Med. Supt
2 Workshops,
8 Par;sbﬁage;- -
4 F ngl/ff)gburc,"-
9] /i‘al;Asy/i//n
6 Tank Masonry
7 Female Ayslum
8 Asst, Med. Oﬁcer
9 Offices. '
1G Store. '
17 Library & Bl/llard Room '
12 Duteh Paraonage -
8 Mag/sfrafe s Quarters
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1894. Large sketch map showing the Medical Superintendent’s house (M2/2062)
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Note:

Surviving buildings are numbered
according to survey map sheets
and named according to their
present function
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Zr Sl 10.6 Primary School

?1*';‘*\’.:"":.:" core early 1840s
L AR
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2 122 & c1900
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quarters ¢1900

8.31e Single quarters
<1800

8.35 staff house
1870s

8.38 Shop ?includes part
of old building

8.39 Trust Bank
probably 1870s

8.76 Terrace of staff
housing 1877

8.78 Semi-detached staff
houses ?21860s

cf. Figs. 13 & 14

Fig. 14 1905 Water distribution drawing of central area of village showing buil'dings at that time.
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1914. Robben Island Water Supply map. Medical superintendent’s house indicated. Park to south, tennis court to north and cricket ground to east.
Diagonal path leads to circular bed in front of house. Stoep on south side partly enclosed. Addition on northeast corner. Backyard additions. Ring
and enclosures on north side (General Moodie)
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1931. Plan showing “buildings for sale”. Site no 29 Medical Officer’s residence ringed not to be demolished. The outline of the property is similar to
1914, (General Moodie)




1940. Robben Island, Secret copy no 7, CA/5/1, SA Airforce 20.3.20. Scale 1/5000. Map belonged to General Moodie who lived in the medical
superintendent’'s house as commanding offer (then major) during the war and for a few years afterwards. He says beautiful garden ruined by Prison’s
Dept and grave in garden has disappeared . Roof construction replaced and false gable built by Prison’s Dept. Large cellars underground. Rim

database record him as mentioning bay windows at left of house and access to attic room.
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1980. Section of Prison Dept map showing clubhouse marked “kantein” with tennis court (old NMC files: 3k/RobE/1/3/ (WC Box 305)

19



